



Said Nasser Al-Nahwi

Date of birth: 7th April 1991

Current address: Izki, Sultanate of Oman.

Nationality: Omani

Mobile: +968 98980602

Email: alnahwi91@gmail.com

Age: 32

MY OBJECTIVE:

Being a motivated and determined English language teacher, to work for an educational institution that would enable me to utilize my potential and professional knowledge to the fullest and provide me with skills and foundations which would help me to develop my teaching career. Also, being an effective e-tutor in an organization. My future goal is to be a director in E-learning Center.

EDUCATION

- ❑ 2009 - Omar Bin Al-Khattab School for General Education in Izki with a percentage of 80.10 – science stream
- ❑ 2009 - 2014 – English language and Education, Rustaq College of Applied Sciences - Rustaq College of Applied Sciences, BA in English Language Teaching in June 2009 (GPA: 2.77)
- ❑ 2019 – 2020 MA in Technology Enhanced Learning and Innovation, Huddersfield University, UK (Merit)

MANAGEMENT EXPERIENCE

- ❑ Appointed CLFS General Coordinator at A`Sharqiyah University. 2018-2019.
- ❑ Chaired Students` Committee within Center for Language and Foundation Studies (CLFS) at A`Sharqiyah University. 2018-2019
- ❑ Coordinated level 1 in CLFS at A`Sharqiyah University. 2018
- ❑ Co-supervised Literacy Course for Poor achieving students within CLFS at A`Sharqiyah University. 2018
- ❑ Coordinated level 3 in CLFS at A`Sharqiyah University. 2019
- ❑ Supervised CLFS Writing Centre at A`Sharqiyah University. 2019

- ❑ Students' Committee Co-Chair, A`Sharqiyah University. 2021 – now
- ❑ Writing Centre Tutor & Co-supervisor, A`Sharqiyah University. 2021-2022
- ❑ A member of CLFS Research Advisory Committee (Team leader). 2021

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

- ❑ Involved in school-based practicum in Abu Qhahtan Al Hegari School for Basic Education (Cycle 2) teaching grades 5, 6, 8 and 10. 2013
- ❑ Involved in school-based practicum in Sa`d bin Rabea for Basic Education (cycle 2) teaching grades 7&10. 2014
- ❑ Volunteered in teaching English Language lessons in summer in my village, grades 7 to 12 from 2009 to 2014.
- ❑ Selected as a student tutor of Rustaq Foundation Program (taught levels C and D). 2013 - 2014
- ❑ Taught for Omani Women's Association in Izki grades 10, 11 and 12, boys and girls separately. Summer 2013
- ❑ Taught extra short lessons during lunch break at Sa`d bin Rabea school for Basic Education in school`s English club” Reading Aloud and Public Speaking” 2014.
- ❑ Taught at Arab Open University the three foundation year levels and these levels include all the skills (Reading, Speaking, listening, Writing) for two years a long with summer courses. 2014-2016
- ❑ Taught the three foundation year levels, including all the skills (Reading, Speaking, listening, Writing) for three years along with summer courses at A`Sharqiyah University. 2016 - 2019
- ❑ Taught and helped in designing English for Specific Purposes course (ESP) for students who completed foundation year within CLFS department at A`Sharqiyah University. 2019
- ❑ Taught Communication Skills in Leadership course for 3rd and 4th year students at A`Sharqiyah University. 2020 – now
- ❑ Involved with Training Program (UH Hilo Practicum Students), A`Sharqiyah University. 2020 - Now
- ❑ Taught college students English Courses (Communication Skills 1 & 2). 2020 – 2022
- ❑ Currently teaching the three foundation year levels, including all the skills (Reading, Speaking, listening, Writing) for three years along with summer courses at A`Sharqiyah University. 2022 – now

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

- ❑ A participant in a competition in Sultan Qaboos University among colleges in writing stories in Arabic and English. 2012
- ❑ Attended the first English and translation Forum in Sultan Qaboos University (sessions and exhibition in translation). 2014
- ❑ Represented the college in a competition in Sultan Qaboos University in translation field, (got the third place among colleges and universities) 2014.
- ❑ Attended the ELT Forum in Sultan Qaboos University 2015.
- ❑ A member of IELTS examiner at Arab Open University. (Speaking Test) 2014/2015/2016
- ❑ Conducted a workshop on “How to Improve Students` speaking and Presentation Skills” At Arab Open University. 2015
- ❑ Conducted a workshop on “How Well Do We Choose Supplementary Materials for Our Students” At Arab Open University. 2016
- ❑ Supervised a workshop about “Improving Speaking and Presentation Skills” prepared by students At A`Sharqiya University. 2016
- ❑ Supervised students` activities called “Super Nova” focused on improving students` English language and students` leadership for a year at A`Sharqiya University.2017-2018
- ❑ Conducted two workshop sessions about “ How to Prepare for The Final Exam” and “ How to Manage Finishing the Final Exam” to female grade 12 School Students in Ibra “Sumaiya School”. 2017
- ❑ Voted as the best teacher by students. 2016/2017
- ❑ Voted as the best teacher in CLFS Department by the director at A`Sharqiyah University in 2016/2017 academic year.
- ❑ Taught school students grade 11 as a part of “ University Volunteer Summer Program” at A`Sharqiyah University .Summer 2017
- ❑ Assisted in developing and designing all the CLFS levels` skills materials at A`Sharqiyah University. 2017-2019
- ❑ Conducted a workshop on using technology in the classroom by using iTools and Phonetic Charts applications. 2017/2018
- ❑ Initiated to use different types of technology in the classroom like phones application, Interactive White Board, Projector, and Moodle. 2016-2018
- ❑ Coordinated and supervised in “Students` Supporting Classes”, to help improve low achieving students, individually and as a whole class. 2018

- ❑ Implemented and organized 'Movie Day' twice a semester for the first time for all foundation students as a part of all courses' delivery plan within CLFS department at A`Sharqiyah University. 2019
- ❑ Implemented 'Honor Roll' for high achieving students in CLFS department at A`Sharqiyah University for the first time. 2019
- ❑ Implemented 'Warning Letter forms' for long absent students in CLFS department at A`Sharqiyah University. 2019
- ❑ Was selected to participate in observing and supervising UH Hilo Practicum Students. 2020
- ❑ Delivered a workshop on 'how to set a collaborative learning context in online learning'. 2020
- ❑ Assisted in re-designing & re-structuring Communication Skills course for college students English Courses (Communication Skills 1 & 2). 2021-2022
- ❑ A Supervisor of SuperNova Club at A`Sharqiyah University. (Students' English Club). 2022-2023
- ❑ Published CLFS Students Magazine 2nd version. 2023
- ❑ Coordinated & Supervised Aptis Test with the British Council for foundation Graduate students as a part of OAAA at A`Sharqiyah University. 2023

RESEARCH

- ❑ Conducted a case study on 'The Influence of the Societal Culture on Online Learning in Higher Education in the East Oman: In Tutors' Point of View'. 2020
- ❑ Conducted a study on 'Defining Students' Learning Experience Through Blended Learning in Communication Skills Course for Undergraduate Students'. 2021
- ❑ Conducted and presented research it on *International Conference on Research In Education And Science* on 'The Impact Of Preschool Education On The Administrative And Educational Competencies Of Students In The First Cycle Of Basic Education In Oman. 2023
- ❑ Currently working on research on 'The Role of Students' Activities in Developing Leadership Skills Among Students of A`Sharqiyah University in The Sultanate Of Oman'. Now

TEACHING & RESEARCH INTEREST

My teaching and research interests are language skills (reading, listening, writing & speaking), EAP, writing in EFL/ESL, academic writing, sociolinguistics, critical discourse analysis, and educational technology. My research path is on 'Technology and Learning in HE in Oman'. I have a strong belief that I will be focusing more on research in my career future.

IT & OTHER SKILLS

- Good knowledge of MS Office(Word, Power Point, and Excel)
- Internet & e-mail skills
- Good skills in using IT in teaching
- Excellent interpersonal skills.
- Leadership & working in teams.
- Maintain good rapport with students, colleagues and superiors.
- Open to learn new teaching techniques, tools and skills.

INTERESTS AND HOBBIES

- Writing poems, stories and sketches in English.
- Keen interest in foreign languages.
- Reading and writing stories, making friends and getting to know other cultures and being tolerant to them.
- Participating in conferences and workshops.
- Reading books about different books about different kinds of activities can be done in the classroom.
- Reading articles and papers on educational technology and leadership.

PERSONAL STATEMENT

I am a person who always looks forward to learning new things. I am an open and communicative, humorous person with habits of precision and a sense of duty. My interest in English language throughout my education has led me to apply for a Higher Education course in this area. This is my strongest subject and the one in which I feel most capable. I am very passionate about obtaining a challenging position that requires strong leadership, interpersonal and communication skills. I have always wanted a career using languages for many years; this is because I really enjoy communicating and working with other people. MA degree was my first step to accomplish all my dreams and make them true. As knowledge is endless and limitless, I am going to expand my knowledge and horizons not only about English language but also about culture and technology. My upcoming objective is to gain experience in teaching for some years. A scholarship would help me to achieve my aim which is getting PhD degree and enrich my practical experience. It is a great chance to extend my knowledge and experience and I feel sure that I will make full use of the opportunities afforded to me at the institution.

REFERENCES

- Ms. Shalini Narayanan, Head of English language Unit (ELU) , Arab Open University - E-mail: shalini@aou.edu.om -☎ +968 95129461
- Ms. Ansa Sathyadas, The coordinator of level 3/ English Language Instructor (ELU) , Arab Open University - E-mail: ansa@aou.edu.om -☎ +968 99091362
- Mr. Ishaq Salim Abdullah AlNaibi, The coordinator of level 2/ English Language Instructor (ELU) , Arab Open University - E-mail: ishaq.a@aou.edu.om -☎ +968 92534667
- Mr. Rafiq Masoudi, English Language Instructor (ELU) , Arab Open University - E-mail: rafiq@aou.edu.om -☎ +968 97003041
- Talal Saleem AL Noatki, English Instructor, English Instructor at higher college of Technology. +968 92333298
- Kunjachan Mecheril Ouseph, English Instructor, A`Sharqiya University, E-mail: kmouseph@asu.edu.om +968 92357420
- Abdullah Ya`qoub Al Rawahi, English Instructor at Nizwa college of Technology. a.alrawahi11@gmail.com +968 96019813
- Dr. Waleed Al Harthy, Director - Centre for Language and Foundation Studies, A`Sharqiya University, waleed.alharthy@asu.edu.om +968 95226825
- Dr. Bashir El Bashir, Assistant Professor in Linguistics and English Language Teaching, A`Sharqiya University, bashir.elbashir@asu.edu.om +968 99331082